

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

Work: Norwegian Institute of International Affairs (NUPI)  
Postal address: Postbox 8159 Dep., 0033 Oslo  
Visiting address: C.J. Hambros plass 2D, Oslo

Currently: Brussels, Belgium

Tlf. (central): +47 22 99 40 00  
Fax: +47 22 36 21 82  
Norwegian Mobile: +47 41 51 95 43  
Belgian Mobile: +32 4 74075251  
E-mail: [ko@nupi.no](mailto:ko@nupi.no)  
Web-site: <http://www.nupi.no/>

## Professional Skills

Political analysis of the Balkans; international crisis management, peace operations and transitional administrations; reform of the security sector (especially the police) and statebuilding; war crimes (especially genocide and questions related to international tribunals), the changing character of war, etc. Field-trip experience from the Balkans (around 30 trips), Afghanistan and the Sudan. Extensive teaching experience. Media experience.

## Relevant Professional Experience

Norwegian Institute of International Affairs (NUPI) – Oslo, Norway

2009—today Research fellow at the Department of International Politics  
2008—2009 Maternity leave  
2004—2008 Research fellow at the Department of International Politics  
2002—2004 Researcher and head of the UN Programme at the Department of International Politics  
2001—2002 Co-ordinator for the Nordic research group on Peace Support Operations.  
2000—2002 Researcher at the UN-programme  
1999—2000 Scientific assistant at the UN-programme  
1998—1999 Programme coordinator and scientific assistant at the UN-programme

University of Oslo – Oslo, Norway

2001—today Tutor for ‘hovedfag-’ and masterstudents.

University of Bergen – Bergen, Norway

1996—1997 Seminar leader at the Department of Comparative Politics

Technology for Water Resources (TECHWARE) – Brussels, Belgium

1994—1995: Assistant manager (trainee)

## Education

University of Oslo, Norway

Currently writing the thesis for the Dr. Polit. degree. The thesis is entitled: *New Wars: Regime changes, legitimacy and security sector reform*. Additional courses:

- Qualitative Studies – Data Gathering and Analysis.
- The Philosophy and Methodology of Social Sciences.
- The Comparative Method
- Nations and Nationalism.
- Truth, Reconciliation and Justice in Democratizing Countries.

University of Bergen (UoB), Norway

Cand. Polit. degree (similar to M.Phil.) consisting of (125 credits):

- Comparative Politics (70 credits)

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

- Social Anthropology (30 credits)
- Occupational & Organisational Psychology (10 credits)
- Phonetics & Linguistics (5 credits)
- Methodology of Social Sciences (5 credits)
- Examen Philosophicum (5 credits)

## Member of:

- 2007—: Member of Editorial Board *Internasjonal Politikk*
- 2007—: Deputy Board Member *Stiftelsen Hvite Busser*.
- 2006—: Member of Steering Board NUPI.
- 2006—: Chair, *Forskerforbundet* (Norwegian Association of Researchers) at NUPI
- 2005—2006: Deputy Member, Steering Board NUPI.
- 2005—2006: Deputy Chair, *Forskerforbundet* (Norwegian Association of Researchers) at NUPI.
- 2003—2004: The steering and project committee for organising United Nations Senior Management Seminar (UNSMAS).
- 2003—2005: Member of *Politisk Råd* (advisory body of the Executive Board), *Fellesrådet for Afrika* (The Political Council for Africa).
- 1999—2006: The Nordic Working Group on Peace Support Operations.
- 1999—today: The Military Power Committee. An annual conference organized by the Norwegian Defence Staff College and NUPI.
- Executive member of the Social Sciences Committee, University of Bergen, representing International Committee and the Tutor Group
- Selected student representative in the Council of the Social Sciences Faculty, UoB
- Selected student representative in the Council of the Colleague, UoB
- Selected member of the 'hovedfags' committee, UoB
- The Latin America Group, Bergen

## Selection of Courses, Conferences & Workshops

### Courses:

- 21—23 November 2007: Course for employee representatives step II. Organized by the Norwegian Association of Researchers.
- 18—20 September 2007: Course for employee representatives step I. Organized by the Norwegian Association of Researchers.
- 29 August 2007: Course in wage negotiations, public sector. Organized by the Norwegian Association of Researchers.
- 27—28 March 2007: Media training course, Losby Gods. Organized by the Norwegian Association of Researchers.
- 6—18 June 2004: United Nations Senior Management Seminar (UNSMAS) 2004, organised by the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Norwegian Defence International Centre. New York (USA) and Oslo (Norway). Co-wrote a report from the conference.
- 20—24 January 2003: A course on *Disarmament, Demobilization and Reintegration*. Oslo, Norway. Arranged by the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Norwegian Defence International Centre.
- 25 February—1 March 2002: *Human Rights Fieldwork* (NORDEM-course,). Tyriheim, Oslo. Arranged by the Norwegian Institute of Human Rights and the Norwegian Refugee Council.
- Spring 1997: A course on pedagogical learning for seminar leaders (20 hours), at the Programme for Research on Learning and Instruction, Faculty of Psychology, UoB, Bergen, Norway.
- 1996: *International law*. Faculty of Law, UoB. Bergen, Norway.
- 1997: *European Human Rights*. Faculty of Law, UoB. Bergen, Norway.

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

## Conferences where paper was presented:

- 1—5 March 2005: The 46<sup>th</sup> *International Studies Association (ISA) Annual Convention*. Presented a paper titled *The Janus-face of Transitional Administrations*. Honolulu, Hawaii.
- 7—9 January 2004. The Norwegian political science annual meeting in Tromsø. Presented a paper on *Capabilities and Policies for Police Reform in the EU – the case of EUPM*.
- 8—9 December 2002. A conference titled *Terrorism and Armed Conflict*. Co-organized by SIPRI and PRIO. Presented a paper titled: *A case of a serious conflict which has not caused/aggravated [external] terrorist phenomena – the Balkans*. Oslo, Norway (<http://www.sipri.se/taac.htm>).
- 15—17 October 2001. Delivered a paper to the Council for Asia Europe CO-operation (CAEC) project on: Comparing Experiences with Post-Conflict State Building in Asia and Europe: The Cases of East Timor, Bosnia and Kosovo. The title of the paper was: *The Law and Order Dimension – An Analysis of Kosovo*. The conference was held in Bali, Indonesia (<http://www.caec-asiaeuropa.org/Conference/Publications/index.html>).
- 22—23 May 2001: A conference on *Command in KFOR*. Presented the paper *Relations to the conflicting parties*. Akershus Castle, Oslo, Norway
- 23—24 April 2001: Workshops on *Security Sector Reform* and *Reform of the Police*. Presented a paper titled: *Obstacles to Police Reform in the Balkans. A comparison*. Organized by International Institute of Security Studies (IISS) London and Geneva Center for the Democratic Control of the Armed Forces (GCDCAF). Geneva, Switzerland.
- 14 December 2000: A regional chief-of-police meeting in Sarajevo (Bosnia and Herzegovina), arranged by the Stability Pact. Presented a paper on *Regional Civilian Police Training in Southeast Europe* (co-written by Tor Tanke Holm and myself (<http://www.stabilitypact.org/police/rpt.pdf>)).
- 2 October 1998: Theory workshop on *The Copenhagen-School*. Presented the paper *Genocide – a securitization of the private sphere*. Oslo, Norway.
- 6—13 July 1996: *European development in the 90'ties*. Santander Group on European Studies Postgraduate Seminar Week. Presented a paper *Technocracy and the agent-structure relationship*. University of Exeter, United Kingdom.

## Publications:

- Friis, Karsten, Helge Lurås & Kari M. Osland, 2009: Balkan, i Rieker, Pernille og Walter Emanuel Carlsnæs (red) *Nye utfordringer for europeisk sikkerhetspolitikk*. Aktører, instrumenter og operasjoner. Universitetsforlaget, Oslo. S. 167-180.
- Osland, Kari M., 2008: Hvorfor griper ikke FN inn? *FN-magasinet*, Nr. 2. 4 sider. FN-sambandet, Oslo
- Eriksson, Magnus & Kari M. Osland (eds), 2008: *Nuclear Weapons in the 21st Century: Old Players, New Game – New Players, Old Game*. 136 pages. Norwegian Defence Command and Staff College & Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2007: Kosovo og EUs ansvar. *Forsvarets Forum*, Nr. 12/07. 1 page.
- Hartz, Halvor A., Henning Høgseth & Kari M. Osland, 2007: *NORAF – lærdommer og anbefalinger. En uavhengig vurdering på oppdrag for Politidirektoratet*. 46 sider. NUPI Report: *Security in Practice*, No 7. Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., Graham Thompson and Andreas Vogt, 2007: *Joint Donor Security Sector Needs Assessment (JDSSNA. An independent assessment of the future involvement of the Joint Donor Team in security sector reform in Southern Sudan*. 64 pages. NUPI Report: *Security in Practice*, No 1. Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2006: Beretning om et varslet folkemord (Account of a Warned Genocide) Kronikk i VG 14. november.
- Haugevik, Kristin M. & Kari M. Osland, 2006: Ansvar for å beskytte? (Responsibility to Protect?) *Hvor Hender Det*. Nr. 9. NUPI, Oslo.

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

- Osland, Kari M., 2005: Preface. In: Osland, Kari M. (ed.): *The Role of Prison Reform in Transitional Societies*. Conference Proceedings. Norwegian Ministry of Justice/Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo. Pp. 5—10.
- Osland, Kari M. (ed.), 2005: *The Role of Prison Reform in Transitional Societies*. Conference Proceedings. Norwegian Ministry of Justice/Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo. 87 pages.
- Osland, Kari M., 2005: Kosovos – avklaring av status? *Hvor Hender Det*. Nr. 10. NUPI, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2005: The Trial of Slobodan Milosevic. Chapter 9 in: Ramet, Sabrina P. & Vjeran Pavlakovic (eds.): *Serbia since 1989. Politics and Society under Milosevic and After*. University of Washington Press, Seattle. Pp. 227—251.
- Osland, Kari M., 2005: *The UN and Integrated Missions*. Conference Proceedings. Norwegian Institute of International Affairs, Oslo. 50 pages.
- Osland, Kari Margrethe, 2005: *Selected Bibliography on SSR*. A short-list prepared for the Norwegian Ministry of Defence. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2005: Kosovo Assembly Elections 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2004: Nis/Vranje in Serbia and Montenegro. In: Galtung, Bjørg Hope: *Kosovo – Assembly Elections 2004*. NORDEM Rapport, pp. 16–22. Senter for Menneskerettigheter, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2004: *Serbia: Political Risk Analysis*. 30 pages. NUPI, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari Margrethe, 2004: The EU Police Mission in Bosnia and Herzegovina. Article in: Bono, Giovanna & Ståle Ulriksen (eds.): *The EU, Crisis Management and Peace Support Operations*. *Special Issue of Journal of International Peacekeeping*, Vol. 11, No. 3, pp. 544–560, Frank Cass, London
- Osland, Kari M. & Andreas Vogt, 2004: *Conference Report UNSMAS 2004*. P. 8. Norwegian Defence International Center (NODEFIC), Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2004: *Conference Report UNSMAS 2004, Notes from presentations without papers*. P. 30. Norwegian Defence International Center (NODEFIC), Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2004: Balkan – kruttønne for evig? *Hvor Hender Det*. Nr. 22. NUPI, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2004: Book review on Louis Sell, 2002: Slobodan Milosevic and the Destruction of Yugoslavia. In: *Journal of Peace Research*. Vol. 41, No. 2, 2004. PRIO, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2003: Book review on Sabrina Ramet, 2002: Balkan Babel: The Disintegration of Yugoslavia from the Death of Tito to the Fall of Milosevic. In: *Journal of Peace Research*. Vol. 40, No. 5, 2003. PRIO, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2003: Sivil krisehåndtering. En studie av EUPM. Chapter 4 in: Rieker, Pernille & Ståle Ulriksen (eds.): *En annerledes supermakt? Sikkerhets- og forsvarspolitikken i EU*. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2003: Toplicki District: Prokuplje, Merosina and Doljevac. First Round 24<sup>th</sup> September. In: Petersen, Carl Emil og Kenneth de Figueiredo: *Serbia – Presidential Elections 2002*. NORDEM Rapport, 2 pages. Senter for Menneskerettigheter, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2003: Srbobran & Vrbas. Second Round 13<sup>th</sup> October. In: Petersen, Carl Emil og Kenneth de Figueiredo: *Serbia – Presidential Elections 2002*. NORDEM Rapport, 2 pages. Senter for Menneskerettigheter, Oslo.
- Osland, Kari M., 2002: Rwanda. Landprofil. In: Fellesrådet for Afrika, 2002: *Media, Makt og Demokrati*. Fellesrådet for Afrika, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2002: The Law and Order Dimension – An Analysis of Kosovo. In: CAEC-Task Force: *Comparing experiences with post-conflict state building in Asia and Europe*. CAEC, Berlin/Tokyo (draft paper published on the Internet)
- Osland, Kari M., 2002: Rettsaken mot Slobodan Milosevic. In: *Nordisk Østforum*. Nr. 1/2002. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M., 2001: Nasjonenes eller integrasjonens seier? Sikkerhetspolitiske utfordringer på Balkan. In: *Internasjonal Politikk*. Nr. 3/årgang 59, s. 395—418. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari M. & Eli Stamnes, 2001: Makedonia under kryssild. *Hvor Hender Det*. Nr. 4. NUPI, Oslo

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

- Osland, Kari M., 2001: *Montenegro – lykkelig som liten? FOKUS* (Article-series on the Internet): <http://www.nupi.no/fokus/>
- Holm, Tor T. & Kari M. Osland, 2000: *Regional Civilian Police Training in South Eastern Europe*. The Stability Pact, Working Table III (Security), Sub-Table on Justice & Home Affairs. NUPI, Oslo.
- Fossum, Geir Espen & Kari Osland, 2000: 'Jugoslavia'. In: NUPI forskere, 2000: *Kampen om fremtiden. Serbia, Montenegro, Kosovo, Bosnia og Hercegovina og Albania*. Rapport. NUPI, Oslo
- Fossum, Geir Espen & Kari Osland, 2000: 'Kosovo'. In: NUPI forskere, 2000: *Kampen om fremtiden. Serbia, Montenegro, Kosovo, Bosnia og Hercegovina og Albania*. Rapport. NUPI, Oslo
- Fossum, Geir Espen & Kari Osland, 2000: 'Regionale 'Balkan-perspektiver' – scenarier og dilemmaer'. In: NUPI forskere, 2000: *Kampen om fremtiden. Serbia, Montenegro, Kosovo, Bosnia og Hercegovina og Albania*. Rapport. NUPI, Oslo
- Holm, Tor Tanke & Kari M. Osland, 2000: Kosovo – ett år etter krigen. *Hvor Hender Det*. Nr. 3. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari Margrethe (ed.), 2000: *Sør-politikkens plass i et utenrikspolitisk helhetsperspektiv*. Conference Proceedings. NUPI, Oslo
- Osland, Kari Margrethe, 2000: *Genocide. A process-theoretical approach applied on the cases of Bosnia and Hercegovina and Rwanda*. University of Bergen, Bergen
- Eide, Espen Barth, Nina Græger, Bengt Holmen, Kari Osland & Ståle Ulriksen, 1999: Regional stabilitet i Sørøst-Europa i lys av Kosovo-konflikten. MFA-report in the serie: *Aktuelle utenrikspolitiske spørsmål*, 3:99. Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Oslo

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Osland, Kari Margrethe (17.10.1970)

## Selection of lectures held

- The break-up of Yugoslavia, with a particular focus on Kosovo.
- The reasons for the dissolution of Yugoslavia.
- Bosnia – 10 years after Dayton.
- Genocide. Different theoretical approaches.
- Ethnicity and identity in war and peacemaking: Rwanda and the Balkans.
- The Copenhagen School of Security Studies.
- Why has not terrorism been exported from the Balkans?
- War crimes and the ICTY.
- War crimes.
- The current state of affairs in Kosovo, Serbia, Montenegro, Albania, Croatia, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Macedonia.
- The EU and the US approaches to international crisis management and multilateral security institutions.
- Security Sector Reform.
- Legitimacy – the Janus-face of international transitional administration?

## Other relevant activities

- A two-week (April/May 2007) fieldtrip to Afghanistan (Kabul and Meymaneh/Faryab-province) in order to assess the Norwegian assistance to the Afghan government on police reform (for the Norwegian Police Directorate).
- Did a two-week (January 2007) fieldtrip to Sudan (Khartoum and Juba) in order to assess the role of the Joint Donor Office's role in SSR (for the Norwegian MFA).
- Did a one-week fact-finding mission to Afghanistan in relation with the Ph.D. (November 2006).
- On the Norwegian official stand-by list for human rights and election monitoring (NORDEM), with participation as:
  - Short-term Observer to the OSCE/ODHIR Referendum Observation Mission on future state-status of the Republic of Montenegro, May 2006.
  - Short-term Election Observer in the parliamentary elections in Albania in July 2005 (arranged by OSCE/ODIHR).
  - Short-term Election Observer in the Kosovo Assembly elections in October 2004 (arranged by the Council of Europe).
  - Short-term Election Observer in the second round of the presidential elections in Serbia in November 2002 (arranged by OSCE/ODIHR).
  - Short-term Election Observer in the first round of the presidential elections in Serbia in September 2002 (arranged by OSCE/ODIHR).
- Used by the University of Oslo, the Norwegian Military Defence Command, Staff College and the University of Trondheim as an external examiner.
- Co-founder and board-member of ArenaX (since 2001), which is a public discussion forum focussing on foreign-, defence- and security policy that meets once a month.
- Lived one year in Spain (1987—1988). Last year of College in Coria del Rio, Sevilla.
- Studied export marketing for one year (after College).